Leigh Hollyer

From: dog@uh.edu

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 12:26 PM
To: dog@uh.edu

Subject: Math 5378

Hi, everybody,
| think I've fixed the calendar woes on my website. I've published a new course calendar, too.

By now, you should be started on Chapter 3. Chapter 2 GSP assignment from the Gallery is due Wednesday. Those will
be posted with the snowmen. Which will be going up soon -- UH security stripped the attachments off my email to Ms.
Rita so we met and transferred them again this morning.

I've put HW 2 due Wednesday, but if you already turned it in not to worry.
Enrichments for Chapter 3 are due Saturday. There are three Chapter 3 homeworks (3, 4, and 5); some are quite short.
HWS3 is due Sunday, HW4 is due Monday, and HW 5 is due Tuesday.

The midsemester is happening Thursday the 26th and Friday the 27th. Use the DE Proctoring link to set yours up. |
already have an appointment time set up for 9:30 Thursday in my office for Thursday. If you're local and taking it with

me...I'll need to see you then or set up another time but, please, by appointment, ok? No dropping by.

So, now I'm going to start grading the Enrichments. Mostly that is just me scribbling stuff to you for you to learn. They
are not "graded" per se.

I'll be looking at the Discussion Board, too. This is a perfect place to discuss the GSP Gallery assignments or to ask
guestions about where to find some listing for Spherical Geometry. It is NOT cheating to share in this class (except on
the tests, of course).

Meanwhile, have a lovely week,

Ms. Leigh



